GAS PRODUCING ENTERPRISES, INC.

COASTAL STATES GAS PRODUCING CO.

CIG EXPLORATION, INC.
(Units of Coastal States Gas Corporation)

400 PERMIAN BLDG. = P.0.BOX 235 * MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702 = (915) 682-7925

May 22, 1978

State of New Mexico Energy & Minerals Depart.
0il Conservation Division

Hobbs District Office

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

In regard to your letter of May 17, 1978, we are currently
revaluating our plans to drill the Santa Fe No.6 located
in Unit 0 of Sectiom 33, T-9-S, R-37-E. We are therefore
withholding our amended C-102 at this time.

Please disregard our C-101 presently on file with your
office. We will resubmit our C-101, along with a properly
certified C-102, at a later date. Thank you for your assis-
tance in this matter.

Yours very truly,

“Moveca W, \Aﬁ;g&;OuhnscT\

Monica H. Williamson
Production Analyst



